Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

From: Su Li (LKK Auto)

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 9:29 AM

To: Janet Tan; Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Han Yeo

Subject: Fw: RE:ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO. SLF6451T AND SMY9439Z ON 18/11/2021 08:15
(SGT) UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE LKK REF :
CC6/AIG21011882/Aea3

Attachments: Towing fee SLF6451T.jpg; SLF6451T rental invoice n agreement.pdf; 202201_0004

_SLF6451T.LKK.pdf; SLF6451T_ITNET-00000-211118-002772.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear LKK Team,

RE:ACCIDENT VEHICLE NO. SLF6451T AND SMY9439Z ON 18/11/2021
08:15 (SGT) UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE

We act for MS. LIYANA ATHIRAH BINTE ZAINAL ABIDIN the owner of motor
vehicle no SLF6451T .

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against you/your insured in
connection with a road traffic accident on 18/11/2021 08:15 (SGT) UPPER
CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE involving our client's
vehicle registration number SLF6451T and vehicle registration

number SMY94392Z driven by your insured at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligent driving and
/or management of your insured vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle
was damaged and our client has been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are
as follow:-

I
PARTICULARS

COST OF REPAIR & LABOUR

RENTAL FEE for 4 Days X @590 per day

Pre-Repair Inspection for 2 days x @590.00 per day
TOWING FEE

GlA / LTA SEARCH FEE

Singapore Dollars: Three Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-5even and Cents Forty-|

1



We enclosed the above said-documents for your consideration.

The demand herein is in respect of our client's claim for damages pertaining to his
motor vehicle.

Please acknowledge it upon receipt and let us have your settlement ASAP.

Thank you!

Regards,

Janet Tan

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP
HP#9248 1057
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YSK AUTO

YSK AUTO WORKSHOP

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 @Autobay, #01-71 Singapore 417883
UEN 53311047E

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park,
Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Tax Invoice : 202201-0004

Date : 10/01/2022

Vehicle : SLF6451T

Make Model : HYUNDAI ACCENT
Accident Date : 18/11/2021 08:15 (SGT)

Accident Location:  UPPER CHANGI ROAD, EAST SLIP ROAD BEFORE EXIT TO PIE

PARTICULARS

COST OF REPAIR & LABOUR $2,600.00
RENTAL FEE for 4 Days X @590 per day S 360.00
Pre-Repair Inspection for 2 days x @$90.00 per day S 180.00
TOWING FEE S. 80.00
GIA / LTA SEARCH FEE S 7.45

Singapore Dollars: Three Thousand Two Hundred Twenty-Seven and Cents Forty-Five Only

Total S$: 3,227.45

YSK Auto Workshop
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WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

Invoice

SLF6451T Invoice No :WPLIN0005708
LIYANA ATHIRAH BINTE ZAINAL ABIDIN Invoice Date :23/11/2021

Due Date :23/11/2021

VHA No 16363

Referral ID  :YO011
Description : Amount
Rental for 4 Day/s @ $90 per Day $ 360.00
Vehicle No ;- SLI5121G
Vehicle Description : Toyota Altis 1.6 A
Rental Period = . 18042021 to  22/11/2021

' Total Amount Payable : § 360.00

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875
Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807
UEN: 201505115E



WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD

8 Kaki Bukit Ave 4 #06-04 Premier@Kaki Bukit Singapore 415875

Tel: 6315 8479 H/P: 9833 0807

VHANo: 6363

Invoice No: WPLIN 5
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UEN: 201505115E VEHICLE RENTAL AGREEMENT Hirer’s Vehicle No :
HIRER’S PARTICULARS et E R el 2 Vehicle No: ¢ ) g 5 ] > | (GReplace Veh No: /’}:I/ (//,j,!;
Name: (asin1/c)_L L AANA AT (ee BINTE Milehge Out TR
v = R e ileage Out: ileage Out: !
NRIC/FINNo: 221111 43 2 AINSL AR DI N 22779/ -
L A Au@ Manual

D Wil e as) e O Y DA
Address (Res): Pl 2231 PASIR RIS DRIVE

4M§ke & Model:

ToYozn ALTLS

MISSING / FAULTY ACCESSORIES / PARTS
REMARKS :

Hirer’s Signature

1 AR S\ IADE E1D23 : : A
PP NTIETE ?’\“\“(ﬂ\'v‘/’" = >10231 Qut : Date /&/ // ))_/ Time: )SF\ §O
Name & Address of Employer: HIRE / PERIOD EXPIRY Time:
(4 Y= NON-WAIVER EXCESS= < /
Occupation: Driving Exp: ‘{ 'LA/LS $20S9] -
Singapore Driving Licence No: : s CHAB%;EE) )
A O e = 1 > : - 0
lssue Date: 2~ | S | < O} 2 Date of Birth: ~— ! H \ (/I? Daily 7. @$ /[/ per day 7 _,5 £ 0O
Tel: (O) R Hp: 9 kb ?ﬁ e Weekly @$ per week
ADDITIONAL DRIVER’S PARTICULARS Monthly @$ per month
Name: (asin 1/C)
Hours @$ per hour
NRIC / FIN No:
Address (Res): Extension @
Delivery/Collection Service
Occupation: Driving Exp:
sl i g S SUB-TOTAL $
Singapore Driving Licence No: 2
Issue Date: Date of Birth: PETROL LEVEL
Tel: () (RY: H/P: Out| E |1/8]1/4|3/8|1/2|5/8| 3/4|7/8| F
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Additional Driver’s Signature

I'have read and agree to the terms and condition on both sides of the agreement. If | have presented a charge/credit card for payment. | agree that
all amounts payable under this agreement and for parking and traffic infringements may be billed to that account and my signature above will be
considered to have been made on the charge/credit card voucher. All information | have given WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD in connection

with this agreement is true.
*IMPORTANT

1. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED FOR “HIRE FOR REWARDS” USAGE SUCH AS UBER / GRABCAR / GRABSHARE ETC.

2. ONLY PERSON ABOVE 23 YEARS OF AGE WITH MORE THAN 2 YEARS DRIVING EXPERIENCE,AUTHORISED,LICENSED AND SIGNING THIS AGREEMENT MAY DRIVE THE VEHICLE.

3. ALL PARKING AND TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS ARE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE HIRER. AN ADMINISTRATIVE CHARGE WILL BE LEVIED ON ANY TRAFFIC VIOLATIONS REDIRECTED.
4. THE HIRER SHALL BE LIABLE FOR EXCESS CHARGES FOR ANY LATE RETURN AT THE RATE SHOWN PER HOUR OR PER DAY. INCLUSIVE OF CDW AND/OR PAl WHERE APPLICABLE.
5. IN CASE OF ACCIDENT. THE HIRER SHALL REPORT TO RENTAL OFFICE IMMEDIATELY. IF THERE IS BODILY INJURIES. A POLICE REPORT MUST BE MADE WITHIN 24 HOURS.
6. VEHICLE IS STRICTLY FOR SINGAPORE USE ONLY. AND MAY NOT BE DRIVEN OUT OF SINGAPORE WITHOUT PRIOR CONSENT OF THE COMPANY WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD.

RETURN OF VEHICLE. THE HIRER / DRIVER IS REQUIRED TO SIGN IN THE COLUMN * SIGNATURE OF HIRER / DRIVER ” FAILING WHICH THE DAY AND TIME INSERTED BELOW SHALL DEEMED
TO BE THE DAY AND TIME THE VEHICLE IS RETURNED TO WIN WIN RENT-A-CAR PTE LTD AND THE SAME SHALL BE ACCEPTED AS CONCLUSIVE EVIDENCE OF THE SAME AND SHALL

NOT BE CHALLENGED OR QUESTIONED ON ANY ACCOUNT WHATSOEVER.

DATEIN | TIMEIN | MILEAGE | CHECKED BY

REMARKS
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SIGNATURE OF HIRER/DRIVER




S ENEN e \aﬁ% m@a\a\/\ ..:un\
Cash Sale / Work Order No. 251 0 7 % \
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SPEED TOWING SERVICE
Blk 151 Petir mnm_mom uu w.m._ mwmm_wmomuoa 670151
HP: $292687¢ T
(24 Hours Towing Services) Date: N W z

i e No: %N.ﬁ. %h\b\\ \_\ %Mwnm_.. Lh&br
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NOTE: Vehicle is towed at owner’s risk. The company accepts n
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other misdemeanour to your vehicle whilst being towed.
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o responsibility for damages or




Land Transport Authority

Land Transport Authority
10 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575701

GST Registration No. : M4-0006529-2

Receipt No. : ITNET-00000-211118-002772
Previous Receipt No. :

S/N Item Description/
Business Transaction Reference
No.
Result of Insurance Enquiry - SMY9439Z
As at 18 Nov 2021/13:00:00

Insurance Co: AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

1 Insurance Enquiry - SMY9439Z
Enquiry Fee
20211118160703818611

SLF6451T
Print Date/Time : 18 Nov 2021 / 16:08:07
Receipt Date/Time : 18 Nov 2021 / 16:08:06

Tax Invoice/Receipt
Amount GST Amount
Before Amount After GST
GST (S$) (S$) (S$)
7.00 0.49 7.49
Sub-Total 7.00 0.49 7.49
Total Before Rounding 7.00 0.49 7.49
Rounding Difference 0.04
Total Amount Payable 7.45
Paid By

542550XXXXXX5261 eNETS Credit Card 7.45
Total 7.45
Cash Change 0.00
Tendered Amount 7.45
Excess Refundable Amount 0.00

THANK YOU AND HAVE A NICE DAY!

Please ensure that all payments to the Authority are good and promptly settled by the payment service
provider / financial institution. Otherwise, the transaction and receipt is considered void and late fee

may apply.


Janet Tan
SLF6451T


